From: Ted Kowalski [mailto:tedk@mtag.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 11:20 AM

To: Chambers - Bissett C

Subject: Matter AM2014 93 Vehicle Manufacturing Repair Services and Retail Award

Attention: Lisa Powell
Ms Powell,

Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award — AM2014/93

Motor Trades Association of Queensland, Industrial Organisation of Employers confirms our support
for the deletion of Clauses 11.9(b) and 11.10(b) from the Exposure draft of the above award, as
these rates are no longer relevant since any apprentices having started their apprenticeships prior to
1 January 2014 would have already completed their apprenticeship.

Regards

Ted Kowalski
Manager Industrial Relations

tedk@mtag.com.au
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